October 27,2022

Ms Elizabeth Garcia

United States Supreme Court Clerk

1 1st St. N.E.

Washington, D.C. 20002

Ms. Elizabeth Garcia,

I currently reside at the F.C.I, Miami Institution and we‘ recently just
transition from code red to code green concerning Covid 19. I would like to ask
the courts for a one time 90 day extension in the preparation of my Writ of

Certiorari or to retain counsel. Thank you so much and patiently as I await

your reply.

Respectfully Submitted,

Qe rmmi L itk
Donnie Smith

Reg. No. 51867-074

Federal Correctional Institution
F.C.I. Miami- P.0. Box 779800
Miami, Florida 33177
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